

# <u>OFFICE OF THE</u> <u>SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER</u> <u>PROVINCIAL HIGHWAYS CIRCLE LARKANO</u>

NO: S.E(PHWC)BB<u>/ 137/</u>/2022 Larkano, Dated<u>: 11 - こら</u>/2022

To,

## The Chief Engineer Highways **Sukkur**.

## SUBJECT:- <u>CONSTITUTION PETITION UNDER ARTICLE 199 OF THE</u> <u>CONSTITUTION OF THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN 1973.</u> <u>NIT NO. TC/G-55/841 DATED: 09-09-2021.</u>

Ref'nce:- This office letter No.SE(PHWC)BB/1318 dated: 09-05-2022.

The Minutes of Complaint Redressal Committee (CRC) Meeting held on **Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> May 2022 at 03:00 pm**, is submitted herewith for favour of kind information and further necessary action.

# D.A / As Above.

Superintending Engineer Provincial Highways Circle Larkano/ Chairman Redressal Committee.

## Copy forwarded to:-

- The Assistant Registrar (write) High of Sindh, Circuit Court Larkana with reference to Hon'able High Court Sindh Circuit Court Larkana order No.8003/LCC/C.P No.D-304/2022 dated: 22-04-2022.
- The Assistant Director (Legal-II) Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority Block-8 Sindh Secretariat 4 A Court Road Karachi for information.
- The Executive Engineer Machinery Maintenance Division Khairpur @ Shikarpur.
- M/s Muhib Ali Sadhayo , Chachar Muhalla Islam Colony New Pind Shaikhpur Cell # 0303-3599812 for information.

Pul up foi spp RA Hostingeon Will Hostingeon Will

Superintending Engineer Provincial Highways Circle Larkano/ Chairman Redressal Committee.

PPRA INWARD DIAR' ) Z

### MINUTES OF COMPLAINT REDRESSAL COMMITTEE MEETING HELD UNDER THE CHAIRMANSHIP OF SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER PROVINCIAL HIGHWAYS CIRCLE LARKANO/ CHAIRMAN (CRC) ON DATED: 11-05-2022.

### <u>NIT NO.TC/G-55/841 DATED: 09-09-2021 FLOATED FOR PROCUREMENT OF WORKS BY</u> <u>THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, MACHINERY MAINTENANCE DIVISION KHAIRPUR @</u> <u>SHIKARPUR.</u>

### (LIST OF PARTICIPANTS ATTACHED).

The Chairman welcomed all participants. Meeting started with the recitation of Holy Quran.

Meeting of Complaint Redressal Committee (CRC) was held on 11-05-2022 at 03:00 (P.M) in the office of the Superintending Engineer, Provincial Highways Circle Larkano in accordance with the SPPRA Rule 31 (4) & (5) of Sindh Public Procurement Rules-2010 (Amended up-to-date) to look into complaints made by the following Firm (s) / Contractor (s) against the Procuring Agency / Executive Engineer, Machinery Maintenance Division Khairpur at Shikarpur.

#### **Details of complaint:-**

٤

Sr.#	Name of Contractor	Attendance
01	M/s Muhib Ali Sadhayo	Present

Accordingly Muhib Ali Sadhayo complainant as well as Executive Engineer concerned / procuring agency have been issued letter vide No. SE(PHWC)BB/1318 dated 09-05-2022 has been requested to attend the meeting of Complaint Redressal Committee on 11-05-2022 at 03:00 P.M, so as to ascertain the factual position / matter and redress the grievances.

#### **Proceedings:-**

M/s Muhib Ali Sadhayo, Government Contractor was only complainant appeared before the Complaint Redressal Committee Meeting and he has withdrawn his complaint on his letter head before the Committee being satisfied (copy attached annexure-A).

#### **Conclusion:-**

In the light of above discussed matter, The Committee decided to file the instant complaints which do not carry the weight-age in this regard.

District Accounts Officer Larkano / Member CRC.

Executive Engineer (Irrigation) Northern Dadu Canal Division Larkano / Member CRC

Superintend ng Engineer Provincial Highways Circle Larkano / Chairman CRC.

(Annexure-A) Cell: 0303-3599812 0346-3660136 S MUHIB ALI SAD CONTRACTOR CONSTRUCTION NEW PIND ISLAM COLONY, CHACHAR MUHALLA, SUKKUR. Ref No: To The Superintending Engineer (Chairman CRC) Provincial Highways Circle Larkana. Withdraw of Complaint No: MAS/SUK/195/21 Soul 1 Doted: 10-12-2021. NITNO, TC/G7-55/841/2021 It is respectfully submitted that after the above Complaint the Concerned XEN Conducted meeting and assure me that my Stievances will be redrossed So that I hereby withdraw the above Complaint, or such my subject complaint is redressed being subject and grievances is resolved.

milfli

M/S Muhib Ali Sadhayo Const: Co: Govt: Contractor Sukkur.